
AO 106 (Rev. 01/09) Application for a Search Wanant

SouLhern

In the Matter of the Search of
(Briefly d.qscyibe the prpperty to be.seqr.ched
or iddntifu the persdn by ncine and address)

LG smartphone, serial #30SKPFXO1-64691-,
hereinafter the rlDevice" located at the DEA
Mobile Residenr of fice . Phn'e f (loqt 184-oc,,t6

located in the Southern District of A]abama

be searched qnd give its location)

(identify the person or describe property to

Psaarc * (r/o4) q84 -6a/ 6
T,G qmarl-nhona serj-al #3OsKPFXOa646g:, hereinafter the 'IDevice,,.V The Device isvyrrvrf9,

currently located at t.he DEA Mobile Resident Office.

The person or properfy to be searched, described above, is believed to conceal lidentify the person or describe the
property to be seized):

See Affiriarril- (Attachment A) and Attachment. B, incorporated herein by reference.

The basis for the search under Fed. R. Crim. P. 41(c) is (check one or more):

ili evidence of a crime;

l!] contraband, fruits of crime, or other items illegally possessed;

lll property designed for use, intended for use, or used in committing a crime;

ll a person to be arrested or a person who is unlawfully restrained.

The search is related to a violation of 2r U.S.C. $ eat, eae , and the application is based on these
facts:

See Af f idavit and At.t.achments A and B. incorporat.ed herein by reference.

Continued on the attached sheet.

Delayed notice of days (give exact ) is requested

under 18 U.S.C. $ 3 103a, the basis of which is set

David A. Drasutis, Special Agent, DEA

Swom to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: Oltblaotb

M
ft

IJXITpD STATES DISTruCT CoURT
for the

District of ^., ^,^^*^nf d!dttta

caseNo. /3 - //5-vc,

APPLICATION FOR A SEARCH WARRANT
I, a federal law enforcement officer or an attorney for the government. request a search warrant and state under

penalty of perjury that I have reason to believe that theri: is now doncealed on the following person or property

if more than 30 days:

Sonj a F. Bivins, U. S . Magistrate rTudgeCityand state: Mobile, A]abama
Printed name and title
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drug traffickers and their criminal associates facilitate communication when

not engaged in 'face-to-face' direct conversation is through mobile

telephones and associated hand-held communication devices with

multimedia capability (e.g., voice, text and e-mail). I am aware that drug

traffickers place a significant dependence on mobile communication devices

to facilitate criminal activity by placing and receiving drug orders,

determining drug prices and typelquantities available beforehand and

coordinating meeting times and locations to consummate drug transactions.

Further, your afftant is aware that drug traffickers record and document their

criminal activities throueh the use of mobile communication devices in a

manner similar to legitimate business practices, in simi�reaged document legitbces, consumac#imate(ˆcb�

I of 
i n  1  � �

i n  
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significant quantity of U.S. curency (discovered in her purse and bundled in

a manner commensurate with illicit drug proceeds) was placed there by

LINDSEY. A small quantity of cocaine and items commensurate with the

packaging and distribution of cocaine (e.g., plastic bags, digital scales and

spoons) were also discovered in the hotel room.

13. Following the search warrant execution, LINDSEY and WEBSTER

were taken to the DEA Resident Office for processing. At one point,

LINDSEY had requested that MPD Detective Justin Farmer provide

LINDSEY with selected telephone numbers from LINDSEY's mobile

telephone to have as contacts for when LINDSEY was to be remanded to the

custody of the Mobile County Jail. Detective Farmer, witnessed by your

affiant, complied with LINDSEY's request. A short time later, LINDSEY

requested that Farmer provide LINDSEY with 'Lonnie's' telephone number

from LINDSEY's telephone; when Farmer turned to pick up LINDSEY's

telephone, a text message bearing the name of the sender as 'Lonnie' read to

the effect of: 'Can I get 4 and ababy?' . Your affiant is aware that the term

'4 and ababy' is common coded drug terminology indicating a quantity of

four and-a-half (4 %) ounces.

14. Although the seizure of LINDSEY's telephone was contemporaneous

with LINDSEY's arrest. the attenuation of time from LINDSEY's arrest.
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subsequent warrant execution and processing had constrained investigators'

ability to access and adequately review the data stored 
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e.

navigation. The Global Positioning System (generally

abbreviated GPS) consists of 24 NAVSTAR satellites

orbiting the Earth. Each satellite contains an extremely

accurate clock. Each satellite repeatedly transmits by radio a

mathematical representation of the current time, combined

with a special sequence of numbers. These signals are sent

by radio, using specifications that are publicly available. A

GPS antenna on Earth can receive those signals. When a

GPS antenna receives signals from at least four satellites, a

computer connected to that antenna can mathematically

calculate the antenna's latitude, longitude (and sometimes

altitude) with a high degree of precision.

PDA: A personal digital assistant, or PDA, is a hand-held

electronic device used for storing a 

Case 1:13-mj-00115-B   Document 1   Filed 08/15/13   Page 13 of 17



Removable storage media include various types of flash

memory cards or miniature hard drives. This removable

storage media can store arry digital data. Most PDAs run

computer software, giving them many of the same

capabilities as personal computers. For example, PDA users

can work with word-processing documents, spreadsheets, and

presentations. PDAs may also include global positioning

system ("GPS") technology for determining the location of

the device.

19. Based on my training and experience, I am aware that the Device has

capabilities that allow it to serve as, a wireless telephone, digital camera,

portable media playero GPS navigation device and PDA. Further,I am

aware that examining data stored on devices of this type can uncover, among

other things, evidence that reveals or suggests who possessed or used the

device.

20. Nature of examination. Based on the foregoing, and consistent with

Rule a1(e) (2) (B), the warrant I am applying for would permit the

examination of the device consistent with the warrant. The examination

may require authorities to employ techniques, including but not limited to,

computer-assisted scans of the entire medium that might expose many parts
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ATTACHMENT B

1. All records on the Device described in Attachment A that relate

to violations of Title 21 USC, Sections 8a1 (a)(1),843 (b), 846, 848, and

Title 18 USC Section 1952 and involve Michael LINDSEY includine:

Lists of customers and all related identification information:

Types, quantities and prices of drugs trafficked, as well as

dates, places and amounts of specific transactions;

Any and all information related to sources for drugs (including

names, addresses, phone numbers, or all other identification

information);

Any and all information recording Michael LINDSEY's

schedule(s) or travel(s);

Any and all bank records, checks, credit card bills, account

information, and other financial records;

f. Any and all text messages, short message service (SMS) or

multimedia messaging service (MMS) messages;

g. Any and all voicemails or e-mails.

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.
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